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October 12, 2020 2236.001.001

BARTON & LOGUIDICE, D.P.C.

ADDENDUM NO. 2

TO

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR

LEACHATE STORAGE TANK LINER PROJECT

LYCOMING COUNTY RESOURCE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LYCOMING COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

TO ALL HOLDERS OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The attention of bidders is called to the following changes to the Request for Proposals and shall
be taken into account in the preparation of proposals.

This Addendum is part of the Contract Documents in accordance with Article 6 and Article 7 of
the AGREEMENT.

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 on page 1 of the Proposal Form in
accordance with Attachment D, PROPOSAL FORM.

Questions at the Pre-Proposal Conference

Question Response
1 Will a list of Pre-Proposal

Conference Attendees be
distributed?

The sign-in sheet (3 pages) is attached

2 Is a Bid Bond at 100% of project
value required?

No, the RFP only requires a Performance and
Payment Bond

3 Will the Proposal Opening be
televised?

Commissioner Meetings are live streamed at
http://www.lyco.org/Commissioners-Public-
Outreach. Bid opening will probably be delayed
until either November 5 or November 9 due to the
General Election.

4 What is the required tank
storage volume?

5.5 million gallons
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BARTON & LOGUIDICE, D.P.C.

John J. Wood, P.E.
Senior Managing Engineer

5 What is the construction
duration?

Contract Times are contained in Attachment F –
Agreement, Article 2.02.  Proposer can discuss
schedule in their Technical Approach

6 Can the liner be less than 100
mil.?

Approved liners are contained in the permit.
Alternative material will require approval from PA
DEP

7 Has the tank ever been 100%
dry?

Yes

8 Is water discharging from the
underdrain system?

Yes, at times.  Site visit included observation of the
underdrain weir.

9 Is GCL required on the sidewalls? Yes
10 Are the stairs required? No
11 Are Barton & Loguidice (B&L) or

Civil and Environmental
Consultants (CEC) able to be on a
Proposers team?

No, B&L and CEC are Owner’s Engineer



Page 3 of 3

ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION – RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE BY RETURN EMAIL TO:
(sthompson@bartonandloguidice.com)

Signature: Date:

Title:

Company:








